
   

 
Mississippi Headwaters Board 

Meeting Agenda 
Cass Land Services Building 

218 Washburn Ave 
Backus, MN 

 

Webconference:  https://hello.freeconference.com/conf/call/6097629 

July 24, 2020 
 9:00 am 

 
 
 

 

9:00 AM 

 Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 

 

9:05 AM Approve/Amend 

 

 Agenda  

 Consent Agenda – June ’20 Minutes &  Expenses 

 

Planning and Zoning (Actions) 

 Cass Variance-  James Steve 

 

Action / Discussion Items: 

   

 Kim Berns-Melhus- The Conservation Fund Potlatch Land Purchase 

 Open Meeting Law and future meetings. 

 2020 Canoe Day 

 Letter of Support- Route 2 Elsewhere 

 Executive Director’s Report 

 

Misc:  ☼ Legislature Update (if any)    ☼ County Updates  

 

Meeting Adjourned - Thank you 

     

Mtgs: August 28, ’20, 9:00 AM – video conference 

 



 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 1 & 2 

 

Draft Minutes 

 

Monthly Expenses 

 



 

Mississippi Headwaters Board 

June 26, 2020 

Aitkin County Building 

Webconference:  https://hello.freeconference.com/conf/call/6097629 

Aitkin, MN 56431 

 

MEETING 

MINUTES 

Members present by Role Call:  Dean Newland (Clearwater), Craig Gaasvig (Beltrami), Ted Van Kempen 
(Hubbard), Anne Marcotte (Aitkin) Steve Barrows (Crow Wing), Mike Wilson (Morrison), Davin Tinquist 
(Itasca), and Tim Terrill (Executive Director). 
 
Others Present:  Dean Swenson (Itasca ESD), Brent Rud (Beltrami ESD), Wayne Coulthart, Amanda Wright, 
Steve Hughes (Aitkin SWCD) 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Vice Chair Anne Marcotte asked if there were any additions to the agenda and Tim Terrill stated that he would 
like to add Aitkin SWCD and Potlach land divestment as agenda items under the Action/Discussion section.  
M/S (Gaasvig/Wilson) to approve of the amended agenda.  Role Call taken.  Motion Carried Unanimously. 
 
M/S (Barrows/Newland) to approve of the Consent agenda.  Role Call taken.  Motion Carried Unanimously. 
 
Planning and Zoning 

1. Itasca- Garret and Amanda Wright Variance.  Dan Swenson presented the variance noting that the 
current septic system on the property is non-compliant and would not meet the recommended 
setbacks from the Miss. River and the road.  A new design would consist of a 94’ distance to the 
Ordinary High Water Mark in which the MHB setback should be 125 feet.   M/S (Gaasvig/VanKempen) 
to approve of the Variance.  Role Call taken.  Motion Carried Unanimously. 

2. Beltrami- Wayne Coulthart Variance-  Wayne Coulthart is requesting a new addition sturucture on the 
Southeast corner of the cabin which will be 39’ from the Ordinary High Water Mark.  Brent Rud stated 
that the Beltrami Board of Adjustment approved of the variance noting that all the property slopes 
away from Cass lake.  Commissioner Gaasvig said that the Coulthart’s worked with planning and zoning 
to find an agreeable situation that benefited the environment and their needs.  M/S 
(Gaasvig/VanKempen) to approve of the Consent agenda.  Role Call taken.  Motion Carried 
Unanimously. 

 
Action/Discussion: 

1. Aitkin SWCD-  Steve Hughes presented the board with some current happenings at the Aitkin SWCD.  
One is that it was discovered through the Watershed Restoration and Protection Strategies (WRAPS) 
document that fish passage and connectivity between road culverts was lacking in different 
watersheds.  Steve said that he received funding to GPS all the road culverts in Aitkin to determine  
inlet and outlet elevations.  This will be used to study connectivity between watersheds and also as a 
benchmark for future road culvert replacements.  Steve also noted that they are starting a gravel pit 

https://hello.freeconference.com/conf/call/6097629


certification program to certify privately owned gravel pits as being invasive species free.  The program 
identified 55 gravel pits and the SWCD is working with 27 now for certification.  This funding was 
received from the MN Dept. of Agriculture.  This will help stop the spread of terrestrial invasive species 
weeds from traveling from one site to another. 

 
2. Potlatch Land Divestment-  Tim stated that many years ago the Potlatch corporation started divesting 

of their land holdings and the future of that land base remained uncertain.  Tim said that he recently 
read a press release stating that The Conservation Fund is in the process of buying 72,000 acres by the 
end of 2020.  Tim stated that in his opinion The Conservation Fund would work with counties and the 
DNR to sell and trade parcels for county and state ownership.  He said that Land Commissioners are 
aware of this buy and that county boards should be learning more about this in 2021.  Tim asked if 
there were any thoughts on the matter and Comm. VanKempen acknowledged the opportunity but 
would be interested in finding out how that affects the county tax base.  Tim stated that in the past, 
non-profits still had to pay property tax on all the parcels acquisitioned, but was unsure at this time 
how everything would shake out.  

 
3. Executive Directors Report 

a. Tim informed the board that the Miss. River signage is completed for 3 stretches of the Miss. 
River in Morrison, Crow Wing, and Aitkin Counties, and that he is delivering it to them. 

b. Tim said that he has received his new laptop and it is working well with video conferencing and 
working from home. 

c. Tim informed the board that the special legislative session did not include discussion about 
LCCMR funding, so he is planning on implementing plan B in which he applied for 2021 funding. 

d. A meeting was held between Tim and Chippewa National Forest (CNF) recreational director to 
discuss recreational signage in Cass county.  Tim said that the CNF will not sign any 
maintenance agreement, so they would need another entity to sign it before they allowed 
placement of recreational signage on their access.  Tim will be working on that over the next 
few years. 

e. Tim said that he received a call from Karen of MN Bound about paying for messages to be 
placed on their social media or radio program to help spread our message.  Tim said that due to 
MN Traditions social media being a widely used medium, he proposed that the two 
organizations work together and look at a strategic way to increase both organizations 
followers rather than separately.  Karen brought that before her board and while they 
contemplated the idea, they chose this year to pursue funding over strategic positioning. 

f. Tim explained that he is getting a new office phone because a storm in Brainerd shorted out the 
phone in his office.  He chose the cheaper of the two phones because he uses his cell phone to 
call people rather than the office phone.    

 
County or Legislative Updates-  Comm. VanKempen told the board that last month his county sent a resolution 
to the Governor to release CARES money to the counties. Comm. Gaasvig said that Beltrami county license 
bureau was receiving people from all over MN to renew their license because it remained open during the 
COVID-19 pandemic.  He also expressed interest in meeting next month in person. Tim stated that this month 
there was a previously scheduled meeting in the Backus land dept. so we could not hold the meeting there, 
but stated that he will work on this to get an in-person meeting for next month.  Comm. Marcotte read a 
newspaper clipping about how zebra mussels were found in 26 lakes in Itasca county and questioned whether 
or not inspectors are the best use of funds.  
 
Comm. Marcotte adjourned the meeting due to completion of agenda items. 
    



  
 
 
 
 
___________________________________    ______________________________       
Chair Neal Gaalswyk       Executive Director Tim Terrill   
     



YTD 

spending/rei

mbursement

Projected 

Budget

% of budget 

spent

Monthly Amount

$124,000.00 0.00%

$7,000.00 0.00%

$200.00 0.00%

$1,532.48 $3,000.00 0.00%

$2,000.00 0.00%

$424.00 0.00%

$12,000.00 0.00%

$1,000.00 0.00%

Total $1,532.48 $0.00 $25,624.00 *

Monthly Amount

$7,833.33 $101,801.00 0.00%

$2,216.00 0.00%

$300.00 $2,700.00 0.00%

$300.00 0.00%

$46.00 $2,900.00 0.00%

$4,400.00 0.00%

$10,525.00 $8,175.00 0.00%

$84.93 $1,400.00 0.00%

$400.00 0.00%

Total $18,789.26 $124,292.00

Governor's DNR grant is always $124K every year

LSOHC grant is around $6K to $8K every year

*The total under revenue does not reflect the $124K because it is a non-competitive grant, and it doesn't always fall in the fiscal year.

non competitive quarterly reimbursement

$410.80- revenue correction, $1,861.85- Invoice #5 reimbusemet

County Support (52990)

Professional Services (62990)

Miscell. Other revenue (58300)

Expenses: Explanation

June Budget Summary

non competitive annual reimbursement

Salaries/Benefits 

FICA/Med/PERA/LIFE/LTD/Hlth/

WC(61000)

MHB board Per Diem (62680)

reimbursed by Gov. DNR grant

reimbursed by Gov. DNR grant

Governor’s DNR grant (53290)

BWSR Grant Stormwater (53090) competitive reimbursement

MCIT insurance/work 

comp/liability (61500) reimbursed by Gov. DNR grant

Guidebook sales (58400) reimbursment for Guidebook sales

estimate $3K in MHB reimbursement for signage project

Revenues: Explanation

Commissioner Mileage (62720)

Training & Registration Fees 

(63380)

Hotel/Meals/travel exp. (63340)

Office supplies/operations 

(64090)

$525 CW account. Services, $10,000- Itasca Stormwater project

reimbursed by Gov. DNR grant

reimbursed by Gov. DNR grant

reimbursed by Gov. DNR grantEmployee Mileage (63320)

reimbursed by Gov. DNR grant-

MCIT Dividend (58300) MCIT refund

LSOHC grant (53290)

Enbridge program (58300)

$24.99- Free conferenc call services, $57.14- telephone, $2.80- 

Guidebook mailing



 
 
 

07/10/2020 09:11    |Crow Wing County |P      1
KorieB              |ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2020 06 TO 2020 06 |glacthst

 
ORG OBJECT PROJ NET LEDGER NET BUDGET
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
74      10001      Cash & Pooled Investments     

SOY BALANCE                              335,865.06                  
 

PER 01                  -6,288.61         329,576.45
PER 02                  57,758.77         387,335.22
PER 03                  16,228.64         403,563.86
PER 04                 -81,347.40         322,216.46
PER 05                  33,024.65         355,241.11

20/06    213 06/02/20 APP C0602                                              -1,738.99        353,502.12
c060220                                                     

                                                                      
20/06    275 06/05/20 PRJ                                                    -3,927.64        349,574.48

                                                            
                                                                      

20/06    792 06/16/20 APP A0616                                             -10,000.00        339,574.48
A061620                                                     

                                                                      
20/06    909 06/19/20 PRJ                                                    -3,960.69        335,613.79

                                                            
                                                                      

20/06   1184 06/23/20 APP FC0623                                                  -2.14        335,611.65
C062320                                                     

                                                                      
20/06   1264 06/17/20 GNI                                                       -27.79        335,583.86

EFT       SYSTEM GENERATED DUE TO LINE                      
                                                                      

20/06   1576 06/30/20 APP A0630                                                -346.00        335,237.86
A063020                                                     

                                                                      
20/06   1894 06/30/20 GEN                                                      -525.00        334,712.86

RECURRING DUE TO / DUE FROM                                 
                                                                      

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:        107,012.06 CREDITS:        -108,164.26 NET:          -1,152.20

 
 
74      20050      Vouchers Payable              

SOY BALANCE                                     .00                  
 

PER 05                  -1,738.99          -1,738.99
20/06    213 06/02/20 APP C0602                                               1,738.99               .00

c060220   AP CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL                     
                                                                      

20/06    782 06/16/20 API B 4766                                             -10,000.00        -10,000.00
W A061620                                                   

                                                                      
20/06    792 06/16/20 APP A0616                                              10,000.00               .00

A061620   AP CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL                     
                                                                      

20/06    895 06/23/20 API B 4775                                                  -2.14             -2.14
W C062320                                                   

                                                                      
20/06   1184 06/23/20 APP FC0623                                                   2.14               .00

C062320   AP CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL                     



 
 
 

07/10/2020 09:11    |Crow Wing County |P      2
KorieB              |ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2020 06 TO 2020 06 |glacthst

 
ORG OBJECT PROJ NET LEDGER NET BUDGET
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

                                                                      
20/06   1574 06/30/20 API B 4807                                                -346.00           -346.00

W A063020                                                   
                                                                      

20/06   1576 06/30/20 APP A0630                                                 346.00               .00
A063020   AP CASH DISBURSEMENTS JOURNAL                     

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:         12,087.13 CREDITS:         -12,087.13 NET:                .00
 
 
74      38200      Encumbrances                  

SOY BALANCE                                     .00                  
 

PER 04                   1,738.99           1,738.99
PER 05                  -1,738.99                .00

20/06    626 06/30/20 POE                                                       138.00            138.00
PO ENTRY                                                    

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          1,876.99 CREDITS:          -1,738.99 NET:             138.00
 
 
74      38400      Expenditures                  

SOY BALANCE                                     .00                  
 

PER 01                  18,408.61          18,408.61
PER 02                  12,935.40          31,344.01
PER 03                  10,662.86          42,006.87
PER 04                  90,785.74         132,792.61
PER 05                  11,339.06         144,131.67

20/06    275 06/05/20 PRJ PR0605 1200605   1200605                             3,927.64        148,059.31
PAY060520 WARRANT=200605  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     

                                                                      
20/06    782 06/16/20 API B 4766                                              10,000.00        158,059.31

W A061620                                                   
                                                                      

20/06    895 06/23/20 API B 4775                                                   2.14        158,061.45
W C062320                                                   

                                                                      
20/06    909 06/19/20 PRJ PR0619 1200619   1200619                             3,960.69        162,022.14

PAY061920 WARRANT=200619  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                      

20/06   1264 06/17/20 GNI                                                        27.79        162,049.93
EFT                                                         

                                                                      
20/06   1574 06/30/20 API B 4807                                                 346.00        162,395.93

W A063020                                                   
                                                                      

20/06   1894 06/30/20 GEN                                                       525.00        162,920.93
RECURRING                                                   

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:        162,920.93 CREDITS:                .00 NET:         162,920.93



 
 
 

07/10/2020 09:11    |Crow Wing County |P      3
KorieB              |ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2020 06 TO 2020 06 |glacthst

 
ORG OBJECT PROJ NET LEDGER NET BUDGET
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 
 
74      38700      Budgetary Resv for Enc        

SOY BALANCE                                     .00                  
 

PER 04                  -1,738.99          -1,738.99
PER 05                   1,738.99                .00

20/06    626 06/30/20 POE                                                      -138.00           -138.00
PO ENTRY                                                    

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          1,738.99 CREDITS:          -1,876.99 NET:            -138.00
 
 
74830   61000      Salaries & Wages - Regular    

REVISED BUDGET                                                    .00
 

PER 01                   7,949.42           7,949.42
PER 02                   5,362.08          13,311.50
PER 03                   5,362.08          18,673.58
PER 04                   5,362.08          24,035.66
PER 05                   5,362.08          29,397.74

20/06    275 06/05/20 PRJ PR0605 1200605   1200605                             2,681.04         32,078.78
PAY060520 WARRANT=200605  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     

                                                                      
20/06    909 06/19/20 PRJ PR0619 1200619   1200619     1200                    2,681.04         34,759.82

PAY061920 WARRANT=200619  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                      

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:         34,759.82 CREDITS:                .00 NET:          34,759.82

 
 
74830   61200      Active Insurance              

REVISED BUDGET                                                    .00
 

PER 01                   1,698.61           1,698.61
PER 02                   1,698.61           3,397.22
PER 03                   1,698.61           5,095.83
PER 04                   1,698.61           6,794.44
PER 05                   1,698.61           8,493.05

20/06    275 06/05/20 PRJ PR0605 1200605   1200605                               860.28          9,353.33
PAY060520 WARRANT=200605  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     

                                                                      
20/06    909 06/19/20 PRJ PR0619 1200619   1200619     1200                      838.33         10,191.66

PAY061920 WARRANT=200619  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                      

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:         10,191.66 CREDITS:                .00 NET:          10,191.66

 
 

 
 
 
 



 
 
 

07/10/2020 09:11    |Crow Wing County |P      4
KorieB              |ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2020 06 TO 2020 06 |glacthst

 
ORG OBJECT PROJ NET LEDGER NET BUDGET
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
74830   61300      Employee Pension & FICA       

REVISED BUDGET                                                    .00
 

PER 01                   1,164.63           1,164.63
PER 02                     772.64           1,937.27
PER 03                     772.64           2,709.91
PER 04                     772.65           3,482.56
PER 05                     780.30           4,262.86

20/06    275 06/05/20 PRJ PR0605 1200605   1200605                               386.32          4,649.18
PAY060520 WARRANT=200605  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     

                                                                      
20/06    909 06/19/20 PRJ PR0619 1200619   1200619     1200                      386.32          5,035.50

PAY061920 WARRANT=200619  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     
                                                                      

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          5,035.50 CREDITS:                .00 NET:           5,035.50

 
 
74830   62100      Telephone                     

REVISED BUDGET                                                    .00
 

PER 01                      57.13              57.13
PER 02                      57.77             114.90
PER 03                      57.15             172.05
PER 04                      57.08             229.13
PER 05                      56.97             286.10

20/06    895 06/23/20 API 006205           126488              22996                1.92            288.02
W C062320 JUNE CTC & 5/20 - 5/20 LD CALL CONSOLIDATED TELECOM

                                                                      
20/06    895 06/23/20 API 006205           126488              22996                 .22            288.24

W C062320 JUNE CTC & 5/20 - 5/20 LD CALL CONSOLIDATED TELECOM
                                                                      

20/06    909 06/19/20 PRJ PR0619 1200619   1200619     1200                       55.00            343.24
PAY061920 WARRANT=200619  RUN=1 BI-WEEKL                     

                                                                      
 

LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            343.24 CREDITS:                .00 NET:             343.24
 
 
74830   62680      Non-Employee Per Diems        

REVISED BUDGET                                                    .00
 

PER 02                     200.00             200.00
PER 03                     250.00             450.00
PER 05                     550.00           1,000.00

20/06   1574 06/30/20 API 002534           127195              23130               50.00          1,050.00
W A063020 MHB PER DIEM                  NEWLAND, DEAN       

                                                                      
20/06   1574 06/30/20 API 002809           127197              23166               50.00          1,100.00

W A063020 MHB PER DIEM                  TINQUIST, DAVIN C   
                                                                      

20/06   1574 06/30/20 API 100532           127198            1924384               50.00          1,150.00
W A063020 MIKE WILSON MHB PER DIEM      MORRISON COUNTY AUDI

                                                                      



 
 
 

07/10/2020 09:11    |Crow Wing County |P      5
KorieB              |ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2020 06 TO 2020 06 |glacthst

 
ORG OBJECT PROJ NET LEDGER NET BUDGET
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
20/06   1574 06/30/20 API 003257           127200              23126               50.00          1,200.00

W A063020 MHB PER DIEM                  GAASVIG, CRAIG      
                                                                      

20/06   1574 06/30/20 API 001099           127201              23128               50.00          1,250.00
W A063020 MHB PER DIEM AND MILEAGE      MARCOTTE, ANNE      

                                                                      
20/06   1574 06/30/20 API 003356           127203              23127               50.00          1,300.00

W A063020 TED VANKEMPEN MHB PER DIEM    HUBBARD COUNTY TREAS
                                                                      

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          1,300.00 CREDITS:                .00 NET:           1,300.00

 
 
74830   62720      Non-Employee Mileage          

REVISED BUDGET                                                    .00
 

PER 02                     263.35             263.35
20/06   1574 06/30/20 API 001099           127201              23128               46.00            309.35

W A063020 MHB PER DIEM AND MILEAGE      MARCOTTE, ANNE      
                                                                      

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:            309.35 CREDITS:                .00 NET:             309.35

 
 
74830   62990      Prof. & Tech. Fee - Other     

REVISED BUDGET                                                    .00
 

PER 01                   7,315.00           7,315.00
PER 02                   2,029.65           9,344.65
PER 03                   1,493.62          10,838.27
PER 04                  82,566.13          93,404.40
PER 05                   1,104.00          94,508.40

20/06    782 06/16/20 API 009999           126420              22980           10,000.00        104,508.40
W A061620 TROUT LAKE STORMWATER ENHANCEM Unknown             

                                                                      
20/06   1894 06/30/20 GEN                                                       525.00        105,033.40

RECURRING FINANCIAL SERVICE                                 
                                                                      

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:        105,033.40 CREDITS:                .00 NET:         105,033.40

 
 
74830   64090      Office Supplies               

REVISED BUDGET                                                    .00
 

PER 02                     134.42             134.42
PER 04                     174.98             309.40
PER 05                   1,787.10           2,096.50

20/06   1264 06/23/20 GNI                                                         2.80          2,099.30
EFT       mailing of guidebook                              

TERRILL TIM-USPS PO 2611000401                                        
20/06   1264 06/23/20 GNI                                                        24.99          2,124.29

EFT       videoconferencing software                        
TERRILL TIM-CONFERENCECALLSERVICES                                    



 
 
 

07/10/2020 09:11    |Crow Wing County |P      6
KorieB              |ACCOUNT DETAIL HISTORY FOR 2020 06 TO 2020 06 |glacthst

 
ORG OBJECT PROJ NET LEDGER NET BUDGET
YR/PR JNL EFF DATE SRC REF1 REF2 REF3 CHECK # OB AMOUNT BALANCE BALANCE
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
LEDGER BALANCES --- DEBITS:          2,124.29 CREDITS:                .00 NET:           2,124.29

 
_________________ __________________ __________________

    GRAND TOTAL --- DEBITS:        444,733.36 CREDITS:        -123,867.37 NET:         320,865.99
 
       44 Records printed
                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Korie Bedard **                                           

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

Planning and Zoning 

 
Cass Variance- James Steve 

























Steve, James, Unorganized Township on property described as Lot 9 “Ted’s Subdivision”, Section 34 146 

29, PID# 75-445-0090 located at 954 River Drive NW. An application submitted to construct an 

approximately 22’ tall, 24’ x 30’ garage with a reduced setback to the Mississippi River of 45’ and a 

reduced sideyard setback of 3.5’. The applicable portions of the Land Use Ordinance include Section 800 

which establishes the variance criteria and Section F of the Mississippi Headwaters Plan which requires 

structures to be setback 200 feet from the river along those areas of the corridor classified as Wild. The 

property contains 0.31 acres riparian to the Mississippi River (Wild).  

PC/BOA members were at the site July 6, 2020 and reviewed the application with the applicant. 14 

notices of application for variance were mailed with one comment received from the MHB indicating 

that the property cannot exceed the 25% impervious surface coverage and the structure was not 

encroaching closer to the river than the existing structure. The applicant must attend the next regular 

meeting the MHB and work with Kelly on vegetative enhancement. The PC/BOA discussed the 

application with the applicant, who participated by phone, at the time of the hearing and Wabedo 

Township. Motion passed with a 6/1 vote (Fitch votes nay).  

MS/P Froehlig/Laporte to approve the application as submitted for the construction of a garage with a 

reduced setback to the Mississippi River (Wild) based upon criteria in Sections 800 and 1126.1 B of the 

Land Use Ordinance along with MS 394.27 Subdivision 7 and Section F of the Mississippi Headwaters 

Plan with the following findings and conditions:  

Findings:  

 

1. The parcel became a lot of record in 1949 prior to the establishment of the Mississippi Headwaters 

Board.  

 

2. There is nothing in the permit archive to determine when the residence and original garage was 

constructed.  

 

3. A Shoreline Rapid Assessment Model (SRAM) was completed for the property with a score of 4.  

 

4. A Type I SSTS was installed on the property in 2009.  

 

5. The applicant proposes to remove the existing single story garage and replace it with an expanded 

garage with upstairs storage with a setback to the Mississippi River of 45’ and a reduced setback to the 

neighboring property line of 6.5’ (into the setback 3.5’).  

 



6. The applicant proposes not to encroach closer to the river than the existing garage; however, 

placement of the garage will eliminate access to the river side of the property where the well is 

currently located.  

 

7. Approval of the application assuming compliance with applicable erosion control related conditions 

will not restrict the passage of storm water in such a manner as to increase the height of flooding or 

impact adjacent properties.  

 

8. Approval will not result in an incompatible land use that is detrimental to the protection of ground 

and surface water quality.  

 

9. There is no reason or evidence to conclude that financial consideration is the sole reason for the 

application.  

 

10. The garage as proposed is consistent with structures on neighboring properties.  

 

11. Based upon the above findings and the following conditions associated with this approval, there is 

nothing to indicate that the proposed garage will alter, disturb or negatively impact existing land use or 

neighboring property which does not contradict the purpose of the Land Use Ordinance which is to 

protect, preserve and enhance the quality of the lakes, rivers, forests, wetlands, natural land forms and 

open space for future generations and to promote health, safety, and general welfare or the purpose of 

the Comprehensive Plan which is to 1.) Provide a rational basis to make difficult land and resource 

decisions wisely, 2.) Eliminate the conflicts caused by unplanned development, 3.) Improve coordination 

and communication between county, local governments and the citizens in land use planning, and 4.) 

Protect the County’s natural resources from degradation.  

 

Page 7 of 14  

No site preparation or building construction shall be commenced until issuance of a permit. 

Commencement of either prior to issuance of a Permit may result in withholding, withdrawal or 

revocation of a permit until inspection by ESD, correction of any circumstances in violation of laws or 

ordinances or the terms of this variance, deposit of financial assurance as determined by ESD to secure 

correction of violations and completion of other measures as required by ESD.  

Conditions:  

 



1. The location and size of the replacement garage shall not vary from that submitted May 29, 2020 with 

the application and shall not be altered without approval of ESD staff or if necessary, the Planning 

Commission.  

 

2. The garage is for storage only and not to be converted or used for human habitation or additional 

bunk space.  

 

3. Applicant shall consent to inspection of the property by ESD staff to verify compliance with 

conditions.  

 

3. No run-off to the river or adjoining properties is permitted. Run-off shall be directed by gutters away 

from the river to natural water retention features located upon the property or structures such as rain 

gardens.  

 

4. Construction erosion and sediment control must be installed prior to the start of construction and be 

maintained on-site until final ground stabilization is achieved.  

 

5. Any material resulting from construction not reused or recycled must be disposed of in a permitted 

facility.  

 

6. An SRAM score of 4 will require vegetative enhancement and/or restoration.  

 

7. A restoration plan must be approved by ESD and agreed to be implemented by the applicant prior to 

the issuance of a Land Use Permit.  

 

8. Financial assurance in an amount determined by ESD staff will be required and shall be submitted to 

ESD prior to the start of construction.  

 

9. Unless commenced or otherwise extended or revised by the Planning Commission this approval shall 

be effective until July 13, 2022.  

 

COMPLIANCE WITH ALL CONDITIONS IS REQUIRED. FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH ANY CONDITION SHALL 

RESULT IN A VIOLATION AND SUBJECT THE APPLICANT TO ENFORCEMENT PROCEDURES WHICH MAY 



INCLUDE, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, REVOCATION OF THIS VARIANCE, REMOVAL OF VIOLATIONS AND 

MITIGATION. 



 

 

 

 

 

Action/Discussion 
 

Kim Berns-Melhus- The Conservation Fund Potlatch Land 

Purchase 

Open Meeting Law and future meetings. 

2020 Canoe Day 

Executive Director’s Report 

 

 



Minnesota’s Heritage Forest 

Northern Minnesota is a patchwork of public and private ownership. 

Fragments of private land lie interwoven with blocks of public land, 

making management for wildlife and sound forestry a challenge. Both 

the public and private landowners in northern Minnesota would like to 

find a better way. 

  

The Conservation Fund, through its Working Forest Fund®, will 

purchase approximately 72,000 acres from PotlatchDeltic, representing 

the majority of their remaining timberlands in Minnesota. This 

significant acquisition, stretching across 14 counties, will be one of the 

largest land conservation projects in Minnesota’s history. The purchase 

and ultimate protection of Minnesota’s Heritage Forest will support 

northern Minnesota’s long tradition of timber production, wildlife 

conservation and outdoor recreation by preserving the state’s working 

timberlands and contributing to both the timber and recreation 

economies.  

 

Over the last decade the Fund has successfully worked with a variety of 

partners to advance some of the biggest land exchanges ever 

undertaken in the state. Minnesota’s Heritage Forest will be the 

capstone to our efforts to improve the quality of land patterns in 

northern Minnesota’s expansive forested landscape. The Fund will 

work to better align and consolidate public forest holdings through 

land exchanges and direct conveyances resulting in improved economic 

returns to local and tribal governments as well as school districts 

throughout Minnesota. Additionally, this project will protect jobs in the 

forest products industry, safeguard the headwaters of the Mississippi 

River, and improve habitat of Minnesota’s rich natural heritage.  

 

During its ownership, the Fund will sustainably manage the forestland 

for wildlife, water quality and timber harvesting, while continuing 

recreational uses currently allowed by PotlatchDeltic, including hunting 

and fishing.  

Aitkin, Becker, Beltrami, Carlton, Cass, Clearwa-
ter, Crow Wing, Hubbard, Itasca, Kanabec, 

Koochiching, Morrison, St. Louis, and Wadena 

Purchase Price  
Approximately $48 million  
 

Status 
The Conservation Fund and PotlatchDeltic 

entered into a purchase contract in early June 

2020 and anticipate closing later in 2020.   
 

Conservation Funding Sources 
Variety of public and private sources   

Long-term Goal for Forestlands 

The Fund will work with county, state, tribal, and 

local governments, as well as private 

organizations, over the next decade to determine 

the best conservation and sustainable 

management outcomes. 
 

Ecological Benefits 

• Protecting more than 31,000 acres in the 

headwaters of the Mississippi River, which 

supports over 350 species of mammals, 

birds, and fish 

• Increasing efficiency of habitat management 

through consolidation of ecologically 

sensitive areas 

 

Economic Benefits  

• Conserving working forests that drive 

Minnesota’s timber products industry and 

associated jobs, including at PotlatchDeltic’s 

Bemidji mill  

• Consolidating forest ownership to improve 

sustainable forest management  

• Improve the revenue-generating potential of 

the Minnesota School Trust holdings that 

support all school districts in the state 



About The Conservation Fund 
At The Conservation Fund, we make conservation work for 
America. By creating solutions that make environmental and 
economic sense, we are re-defining conservation to 
demonstrate its essential role in our future prosperity. Top-
ranked for efficiency and effectiveness, we have worked in all 50 
states since 1985 to protect over 8 million acres of land.  
 

Minnesota Office  
Kim  M. Berns-Melhus 
Minnesota State Director 
kberns@conservationfund.org  
612-702-5277  
 

www.conservationfund.org 
June 2020 



Approximate Acreages by County 

Minnesota’s Heritage Forest Project 

(06/20/2020)  

 

Minnesota County Approximate Number of Potlatch 

Acres remaining 

St. Louis 22,800 

Koochiching 21,000 

Hubbard 12,100 

Crow Wing   9,200 

Cass    9,200 

Wadena   4,900 

Itasca   4,700 

Aitkin   1,360 

Carlton    1,300 

Kanabec        80 

Becker      756 

Beltrami      826 

Clearwater    1,069 

Morrison      140 

 













CANOE DAY!CANOE DAY!
Kiwanis Park, Brainerd MN

August 1, 2020

Event Schedule

9 a.m. - 10 a.m. 
Kiwanis Park
See booths ranging from
environmental, recreational, 
and civic themes.

10 a.m. - 11 a.m. 
Enjoy a paddle down the peaceful 
and beautiful Mississippi river.
(expected arrival to destination 
Crow Wing State Park 1:30 p.m.)

* A free shuttle service is provided to

return those participating back to

Kiwanis Park to retrieve vehicles.*

Mississippi Headwaters BoardMississippi Headwaters Board

FREE T-SHIRT 

for the first

 100 Participants!

For more information, please contact the
Mississippi Headwaters Board at

 218-824-1189

Social:

Canoe Launch:





 

Clearwater  *  Hubbard  *  Beltrami  *  Cass  *   Itasca  *  Aitkin  *  Crow Wing  *  Morrison 

 

    

 

Mississippi Headwaters Board 
 

Crow Wing County Land Service Bldg. -  322 Laurel St. - Brainerd, MN  56401 

Web Site: www.mississippiheadwaters.org 
 

7/20/2020 
 
To Whom This Concerns- 
 
It is my pleasure to write this letter stating the Mississippi Headwaters Board support for the Route 2 
Elsewhere Project. 
 
As an organization located along the 1500 mile stretch of country that this film focuses on, we see the 
challenges and opportunities of this region that often go overlooked.  In a time when it is ever more 
important to focus on bridging communities together, we deeply appreciate Route 2 Elsewhere’s 
efforts to create more understanding of this part of the country, by sharing the unique stories of 
those who live here. 
 
Furthermore, as an organization that focuses on protection of the first 400 miles of the upper 
Mississippi River in Minnesota,  we feel that bringing awareness, attention, and education about this 
area and the unique role of the Mississippi Headwaters Board protecting the Mississippi River is of 
national interest to our organization and others.  
 
In conclusion, I fully support the efforts of the team from the Route 2 Elsewhere Project as they seek 
external funding and resources to tell this unique story of hope and resiliency in rural America.  
Telling authentic stories has always been a powerful force in creating compassion, understanding, 
and community.  The stories in Route 2 Elsewhere are no exception, and this project will be an 
important contribution to our society.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

Tim Terrill 

Executive Director 



Executive Director Report 
June - July 2020 

 
Personnel, Budget, Administration, Information & Education, Correspondence 
 

1. Reviewed monthly budget. 
2. Prepared monthly agenda packet. 
3. Sent in monthly expense report. 
4. Reviewed potential variances that may be coming before the Board next month.  
5. Dropped off recreational signage with participating agencies.  They plan on installing the 

signs this summer. 
6. Placed Canoe Day event on Facebook and allowed other recreational groups to share it 

with the community.  I also invited the legislature to attend as well. 
7. Sent 2020 Brainerd Stormwater Report to MPCA to include in Watershed Restoration 

and Protection Strategies (WRAPS) document. 
8. Updated budgets for next fiscal year. 
9. Reviewed DNR LSOHC ML2020 contract for errors. 

 
 
Meetings & Networking 
 

1. Answered a few variance questions from Aitkin resident who is interested in obtaining a 
variance from Aitkin county. 

2. Held conversation with Dave Schotzko from the DNR about Power Dam to find out 
where the official DNR access is located.  From there the discussion opened about 
opportunity for locals to enter the public access or provide an alternative entrance for 
them.   

3. Held video conference with Jeff Cook from the Winni Dam Army Corps of Engineers 
about recreational signage from Winni Dam to public access #2.  Jeff was excited about 
this project after I showed him the pictures, and he is working with upper management 
to get approval. 

4. Held video conference call meeting with AIS inspectors to talk about 2021 MN Traditions 
social media campaign.  104 people were invited and 19 people attended.  The 
overwhelming majority wanted content produced about bait and its disposal at the 
access along with other ways counties are dealing with the issue.  For 2021, the plan will 
be to create posts with county highlights and talk specifically about bait; articles from 
key leaders and inspectors; and potentially real time live events on Facebook. 

5. Reviewed Upper Miss. 1 Watershed 1 Plan section 3 part 1. 
6. Kayaked Belle Prairie Park to LeBourget Park to gather time of travel for recreational 

signage.   
7. Held technical committee meeting and discussed new parcels for the Miss. Headwaters 

Habitat Corridor Program.  We are 14 days into the new ML 20 funding and already over 
one half of it is committed. 



8. Paddled the Ripple River from Aitkin City Park to Aitkin County Park with city council 
member Amanda Lowe.  I will be producing signs next year for this stretch of the River. 

9. Signs are up from Kiwanis Park to Crow Wing State park and ready for the Canoe Day 
people to view. 

10. Received a call from a homeowner saying that there is a lot more kayaks on the Miss. 
River from Palisade to Waldeck landing.  Probably due to Covid isolation and the MHB 
River signage.  I also might have sold her an easement since she owns property on the 
Miss. River.  


	1 7.24.20 Agenda
	2 Att consent cover-minutes
	3 20-6.26 minutes
	4 2021 test monthly budget sheet
	4.5 MHB June DETAIL
	5  Att coverP&Z
	6 James Steve Variance
	Steve App
	Steve minutes

	7 Att action-discussion
	8 FINAL_Fact Sheet_Minnesotas Heritage Forest_6.22.20
	8.1 MHF Approximate Acreages by County
	8.2 MHB comp plan section U
	8.3 MHB miss. basin
	9 open meeting law
	10 Canoe Day 2020
	11 Kiosk
	11.5 7.20.20 Route 2 Elsewhere LOS
	12 20-7.24  Executive Staff Report

